
Walter Williams - RE: FW: Petition #1737 - Utility Response "OBJECTION"

From:    Michael Marks <mmarks@giffelswebster.com>
To:    Meena Antani <antanim@detroitmi.gov>, "McCrary, Keith" <McCraryK@detroit...
Date:    1/16/2018 4:34 PM
Subject:    RE: FW: Petition #1737 - Utility Response "OBJECTION"
Cc:    Ana Navarrete <anavarrete@giffelswebster.com>
Attachments:

   
2018-01-11 Petition 1737 - 407 E.Fort.pdf; 2018-01-11 Petition 1737 - 407 E.Fort 
11x17.pdf

 
Meena, 
 
We revised our sketch accordingly, see attached.
 
Walter, 
 
Please review, revise your sketch to be included in the resolution.
 
Thanks All!
 
Best, Mike
 

Michael Marks, PE 

Partner 
28 W. Adams Street, Suite 1200, Detroit, 48226 
Tel: 313.962.4442 | DID:313.285.5235 | M: 313.980.1469 | Fax: 
313.962.5068 
mmarks@giffelswebster.com  www.giffelswebster.com

 

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the specified recipients. Illegal use of the e-

mail, including disseminating, disclosing, copying, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received 

this e-mail in error please notify us at info@giffelswebster.com. The views and opinions within this e-mail are 

solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Before leaving our office 

all files are scanned by virus detection software, however, the recipient should still scan this e-mail and any 

attachments for the presence of viruses. Giffels Webster accepts no liability for any damage caused by any 

virus transmitted by this e-mail.

 

From: Meena Antani [antanim@detroitmi.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 4:30 PM 
To: Michael Marks <mmarks@giffelswebster.com>; McCrary, Keith <McCraryK@detroitmi.gov>; Williams, 
Walter <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> 
Cc: Ana Navarrete <anavarrete@giffelswebster.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Petition #1737 ‐ Utility Response "OBJECTION"
 

That will work. Will City Engineering Division be revising their drawing to reflect the revision?
 
Meena
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>>> Michael Marks <mmarks@giffelswebster.com> 1/16/2018 10:59 AM >>>
Meena, 
 
To follow up on our conversation, we revised our petition sketch to conform to the zoning ordinance 
(attached). We reduced the above grade encroachment to start 8.5 feet above grade and extend out ½ 
between the curb face and right‐of‐way. 
 
The only exception is the tenant’s “Ready Player One” (RPO) sign that has already been installed, see attached 
photo. This sign was permitted by BSEED, installed and accepted by BSEED, see attached RPO City Approval 
PDF.
 
Just for the area around the sign, we show the encroachment extending 6’ from the right of way, beyond the 
½ sidewalk width. Given we have BSEED approval, its hope TED can allow this and sign off the petition 
request.
 
Thanks for all your help, contact Ana or I with any questions.
 
Best, Mike
 

Michael Marks, PE 

Partner 
28 W. Adams Street, Suite 1200, Detroit, 48226 
Tel: 313.962.4442 | DID:313.285.5235 | M: 313.980.1469 | Fax: 
313.962.5068 
mmarks@giffelswebster.com  www.giffelswebster.com

 

 

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the specified recipients. Illegal use of the e-

mail, including disseminating, disclosing, copying, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received 

this e-mail in error please notify us at info@giffelswebster.com. The views and opinions within this e-mail are 

solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Before leaving our office 

all files are scanned by virus detection software, however, the recipient should still scan this e-mail and any 

attachments for the presence of viruses. Giffels Webster accepts no liability for any damage caused by any 

virus transmitted by this e-mail.

 

From: Walter Williams [mailto:williamswl@detroitmi.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 3:22 PM 
To: Michael Marks <mmarks@giffelswebster.com> 
Subject: Petition #1737 ‐ Utility Response "OBJECTION"
 

Good afternoon Mike:
 
Please disregard this previous email chain as far as Petition #1778. The Petition number is #1737.
 
 
 

Sincerely
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Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician

Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division

Department of Public Works

313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

 

Mike Duggan, Mayor

  
>>> Walter Williams 12/18/2017 2:26 PM >>>
Good afternoon Michael: 
Traffic Engineering has responded to your Petition requests with a "Involved OBJECTION" (please see 
attachment). You can contact the utility for more information.
 
 
 

Sincerely

 

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician

Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division

Department of Public Works

313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

 

Mike Duggan, Mayor

  
>>> Walter Williams 10/25/2017 3:40 PM >>>
Good afternoon Michael: 
Detroit Edison has responded to your Petition requests with a "Involved OBJECTION" (please see attachments). 
You can contact the utility for more information.
 
 
 

Sincerely

 

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician

Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
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Department of Public Works

313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

 

Mike Duggan, Mayor
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